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MEMORANDUM

	To:
	Members of the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education

	From:	
	Russell D. Johnston, Acting Commissioner  

	Date:	
	June 10, 2024

	Subject:
	Presentation from Dr. Thomas Kane on the findings from the Education Recovery Scorecard
 


[bookmark: TO][bookmark: FROM][bookmark: DATE][bookmark: RE]


At the Monday, June 17, 2024, special meeting of the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education, Dr. Thomas Kane, Faculty Director of the Center for Education Policy Research at Harvard University and co-author of the Education Recovery Scorecard, will present his most recent findings related to pandemic learning loss across the country and in Massachusetts. The special meeting will be held virtually, starting at 5:00 p.m. It is an opportunity for the Board to hear Dr. Kane’s report and engage in discussion. No votes will be taken.  
 
2

image1.png
« v,
MASSACHUSETTS
Department of Elementary
and Secondary Education

Russell D. Johnston | Acting Commissioner





image2.png
© 135 santilli Hwy, Everett MA 02149 R, (781) 338-3000 'R 1-800-439-2370 @& www.doe.mass.edu




